

ATTACHMENT—FAIR ACT RELEASE FY 2012 AND FY 2013—Continued

Agency	Point of contact	Email	Telephone	Website
21. National Endowment for the Arts	Ned Read	readn@arts.gov	202-682-5782	www.arts.gov
22. National Endowment for the Humanities.	Barry Maynes	BMaynes@neh.gov	202-606-8233	www.neh.gov
23. National Labor Relations Board	Miles Robinson	Miles.Robinson@nlrb.gov	202-273-3886	http://www.nlrb.gov
24. National Transportation Safety Board.	Lisa Kleiner	Lisa.Kleiner@ntsb.gov ..	202-314-6462	www.nts.gov
25. Office of Special Counsel	Edward Snyder	esnyder@osc.gov	202-254-3648	http://www.osc.gov/
26. Peace Corps	Sandra Harrell	sharrell@peacecorps.gov ..	202-692-1107	www.peacecorps.gov
27. Railroad Retirement Board	Keith Earley	Keith.Earley@rrb.gov ...	312-751-4990	www.rrb.gov
28. Securities and Exchange Commission.	Lacey Dingman	dingmanl@sec.gov	202-551-7500	www.sec.gov
29. Selective Service System	Calvin Montgomery	Calvin.Montgomery@sss.gov ..	703-605-4038	www.sss.gov

[FR Doc. 2014-29387 Filed 12-15-14; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3110-01-P

NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION**[Notice (14-128)]****Notice of Intent To Grant Exclusive Pre-Patent License****AGENCY:** National Aeronautics and Space Administration.**ACTION:** Notice of intent to grant exclusive pre-patent license.

SUMMARY: This notice is issued in accordance with 35 U.S.C. 209(e) and 37 CFR 404.7(a)(1)(i). NASA hereby gives notice of its intent to grant an exclusive pre-patent license in the United States to practice the invention described and claimed in U.S. Patent Application Serial No. U.S. 13/723,598, Bearingless Flywheel Systems, Winding and Control Schemes, and Sensorless Control, LEW 18891-1, to Power Tree Corporation, having its principal place of business in Miami, Florida. The field of use will be limited. The patent rights in this invention as applicable have been assigned to the United States of America as represented by the Administrator of the National Aeronautics and Space Administration. The prospective exclusive license will comply with the terms and conditions of 35 U.S.C. 209 and 37 CFR 404.7.

DATES: The prospective exclusive license may be granted unless, within fifteen (15) days from the date of this published notice, NASA receives written objections including evidence and argument that establish that the grant of the license would not be consistent with the requirements of 35 U.S.C. 209 and 37 CFR 404.7. Competing applications completed and received by NASA within fifteen (15)

days of the date of this published notice will also be treated as objections to the grant of the contemplated exclusive license.

Objections submitted in response to this notice will not be made available to the public for inspection and, to the extent permitted by law, will not be released under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552.

ADDRESSES: Objections relating to the prospective license may be submitted to Intellectual Property Counsel, Office of Chief Counsel, MS 21-14, NASA Glenn Research Center, 21000 Brookpark Rd, Cleveland, OH 44135. Phone (216) 433-5754. Facsimile (216) 433-6790.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Kaprice Harris, Attorney, Office of Chief Counsel, MS 21-14, NASA Glenn Research Center, 21000 Brookpark Rd, Cleveland, OH 44135. Phone (216) 433-5754. Facsimile (216) 433-6790. Information about other NASA inventions available for licensing can be found online at <https://technology.grc.nasa.gov>.

Sumara M. Thompson-King,
General Counsel.

[FR Doc. 2014-29329 Filed 12-15-14; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7510-13-P

NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION**[Notice (14-127)]****Notice of Intent To Grant Exclusive License****AGENCY:** National Aeronautics and Space Administration.**ACTION:** Notice of intent to grant exclusive license.

SUMMARY: This notice is issued in accordance with 35 U.S.C. 209(e) and 37 CFR 404.7(a)(1)(i). NASA hereby gives

notice of its intent to grant an exclusive license in the United States to practice the inventions described and claimed in USPN 7,179,217, Apparatus For Enhancing Tissue Repair In Mammals, NASA Case No. MSC-23981-1 and USPN 7,601,114, Apparatus For Enhancing Tissue Repair In Mammals, NASA Case No. MSC-23981-2 to GRoK Technologies, LLC, having its principal place of business in Houston, Texas. The patent rights in these inventions have been assigned to the United States of America as represented by the Administrator of the National Aeronautics and Space Administration. The prospective exclusive license will comply with the terms and conditions of 35 U.S.C. 209 and 37 CFR 404.7.

DATES: The prospective exclusive license may be granted unless within fifteen (15) days from the date of this published notice, NASA receives written objections including evidence and argument that establish that the grant of the license would not be consistent with the requirements of 35 U.S.C. 209 and 37 CFR 404.7. Competing applications completed and received by NASA within fifteen (15) days of the date of this published notice will also be treated as objections to the grant of the contemplated exclusive license.

Objections submitted in response to this notice will not be made available to the public for inspection and, to the extent permitted by law, will not be released under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552.

ADDRESSES: Objections relating to the prospective license may be submitted to Patent Counsel, Office of Chief Counsel, NASA Johnson Space Center, 2101 NASA Parkway, Houston, Texas 77058, Mail Code AL; Phone (281) 483-3021; Fax (281) 483-6936.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ms. Michelle P. Lewis, Technology Transfer and Commercialization Office/AO52, Johnson Space Center, Houston, TX 77058, (281) 483-8051. Information about other NASA inventions available for licensing can be found online at <http://technology.nasa.gov>.

Sumara M. Thompson-King,
General Counsel.

[FR Doc. 2014-29326 Filed 12-15-14; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7510-13-P

NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION

[Notice: (14-131)]

NASA Advisory Council; Meeting

AGENCY: National Aeronautics and Space Administration.

ACTION: Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the Federal Advisory Committee Act, Public Law 92-463, as amended, the National Aeronautics and Space Administration announces a meeting of the NASA Advisory Council (NAC).

DATES: Wednesday, January 14, 2015, 1:00 p.m.-5:00 p.m.; Thursday, January 15, 2015, 9:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m., Local Time.

ADDRESSES: NASA Stennis Space Center, Roy S. Estess Building, Building 1100, Room 321, Stennis Space Center, MS 39529-6000.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ms. Marla King, NAC Administrative Officer, NASA Headquarters, Washington, DC 20546, 202-358-1148.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The agenda for the meeting will include the following:

- Aeronautics Committee Report
- Human Exploration and Operations Committee Report
- Institutional Committee Report
- Science Committee Report
- Technology, Innovation and Engineering Committee Report

The meeting will be open to the public up to the seating capacity of the room. This meeting is also available telephonically and by WebEx. You must use a touch tone phone to participate in this meeting. Any interested person may dial the toll free access number 1-844-467-6272 or toll access number 1-720-259-6462, and then the numeric participant passcode: 171653 followed by the # sign. To join via WebEx, the link is <https://nasa.webex.com/>. The meeting number is 998 183 116, and the password is 01142015j! . The meeting number and password are the same for

both days. (Passwords are case-sensitive.) **NOTE:** If dialing in, please “mute” your telephone. Attendees will be required to sign a register and comply with NASA Stennis Space Center security requirements, including the presentation of a valid picture ID before receiving access to NASA Stennis Space Center. Due to the Real ID Act, Public Law 109-13, any attendees with drivers licenses issued from non-compliant states must present a second form of ID. Non-compliant states/territories are: American Samoa, Arizona, Louisiana, Maine, Minnesota, New York, Oklahoma and Washington. Foreign nationals attending this meeting will be required to provide a copy of their passport and visa in addition to providing the following information no less than 20 days prior to the meeting: full name; home address; gender; citizenship; date/city/country of birth; title, position or duties; visa type, number and expiration date; passport number, expiration date and country of issue; and employer/affiliation information (name of institution, address, country, telephone, email, phone). Contact the International Visitor Coordinator, Mary Treat, at (228) 688-3916 for the specifics on any foreign national visitors. To expedite admittance, attendees with U.S. citizenship and Permanent Residents (green card holders) can provide identifying information 3 working days in advance by emailing the NASA Office of Communications at SSC-PAO@mail.nasa.gov.

It is imperative that the meeting be held on this date to accommodate the scheduling priorities of the key participants.

Patricia D. Rausch,

*Advisory Committee Management Officer,
National Aeronautics and Space Administration.*

[FR Doc. 2014-29328 Filed 12-15-14; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7510-13-P

NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION

[Notice: (14-130)]

NASA Advisory Council; Science Committee; Heliophysics Subcommittee; Meeting

AGENCY: National Aeronautics and Space Administration.

ACTION: Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the Federal Advisory Committee Act, Public Law 92-463, as amended, the National Aeronautics and Space Administration

(NASA) announces a meeting of the Heliophysics Subcommittee (HPS) of the NASA Advisory Council (NAC). This Subcommittee reports to the Science Committee of the NAC. The meeting will be held for the purpose of soliciting, from the scientific community and other persons, scientific and technical information relevant to program planning.

DATES: Friday, January 9, 2015, 2:00 p.m.-4:00 p.m., Local Time.

ADDRESSES: NASA Headquarters, Room 6H41, 300 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20546.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ms. Ann Delo, Science Mission Directorate, NASA Headquarters, Washington, DC 20546, (202) 358-0750, fax (202) 358-2779, or ann.b.delo@nasa.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The meeting will be open to the public up to the capacity of the room. This meeting will also be available telephonically. Any interested person may call the USA toll free conference call number 800-857-4254, pass code SCIENCE, to participate in this meeting by telephone. The agenda for the meeting includes the following topic: —ROSES 2015 Guest Investigator and Supporting Research Programs

Attendees will be requested to sign a register and to comply with NASA security requirements, including the presentation of a valid picture ID before receiving access to NASA Headquarters. Foreign nationals attending this meeting will be required to provide a copy of their passport and visa in addition to providing the following information no less than 10 working days prior to the meeting: Full name; gender; date/place of birth; citizenship; passport information (number, country, telephone); visa information (number, type, expiration date); employer/affiliation information (name of institution, address, country, telephone); title/position of attendee. To expedite admittance, attendees with U.S. citizenship and Permanent Residents (green card holders) can provide full name and citizenship status 3 working days in advance by contacting Ann Delo via email at ann.b.delo@nasa.gov or by fax at (202) 358-2779. It is imperative that the meeting be held on this date to accommodate the scheduling priorities of the key participants.

Patricia D. Rausch,

*Advisory Committee Management Officer,
National Aeronautics and Space Administration.*

[FR Doc. 2014-29327 Filed 12-15-14; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7510-13-P